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Annie Hong (Consultant)


From: Timothy Brown


Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:54 PM


To: Cham Wadu


Cc: Mancin Taylor; Tom Afschar; Annie Hong (Consultant)


Subject: RE: Probation camps CCTV -Hazmat reports


Attachments: Afflerbaugh Asbestos & Lead Survey.pdf; Camp Paige Conduit Penetrations Project


Limited Asbestos & LBP Survey Report.pdf


Cham, attached are the reports for Afflerbaugh and Paige. I didn’t do any work at the other Camps. Also these reports
are very limited in scope and are related to the fire alarm updates.


Tim Brown
Project Manager
Project Management Section
Alterations & Improvements Division
1100 North Eastern Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90063
C 562-343-4043
W 323 267-2824
F 323-260-5256


From: Cham Wadu
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Timothy Brown <TBrown2@isd.lacounty.gov>
Cc: Mancin Taylor <Mancin.Taylor@probation.lacounty.gov>; Tom Afschar <TAfschar@dpw.lacounty.gov>; Annie Hong
(Consultant) <AHong@dpw.lacounty.gov>
Subject: Probation camps CCTV -Hazmat reports


Tim,


Could you please forward the Hazmat reports for following camps;
Camp Joseph Paige CCTV Project


Afflerbaugh Paige Camp CCTV Project


Glenn Rockey Camp CCTV Project
Camp Joseph Scott CCTV Project


Camp Kenyon Scudder CCTV Project


Thank you.


Regards,


Cham Wadu
Capital Project Management Assistant-PM II
Los Angeles County Public Works
Office (626) 300-3246





